RESOURCE ALLOCATION SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Thursday, 19 October 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub (Policy and Resources)
Committee held at Committee Room - 2nd Floor West Wing, Guildhall on Thursday,
19 October 2017 at 12.00 pm

Present

Members:

Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chairman)
Jeremy Mayhew (Deputy Chairman)
Sir Mark Boleat
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark
Henry Colthurst
Simon Duckworth
Deputy Edward Lord
Deputy Dr Giles Shilson
Sir Michael Snyder
Alderman Sir David Wootton

Officers:

John Barradell - Town Clerk and Chief Executive

Peter Kane - Chamberlain

Michael Cogher - Comptroller and City Solicitor

Paul Wilkinson - City Surveyor Caroline Al-Beyerty - Chamberlains

Bob Roberts - Director of Communications
Karen Atkinson - Chamberlain's Department

Martin O'Regan - City of London Police Peter Lisley - Assistant Town Clerk

Leah Coburn - Built Environment Department lan Hughes - Built Environment Department

Angela Roach - Town Clerks

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Revd. Stephen Haines, Christopher Hayward, Hugh Morris, Tom Sleigh and John Tomlinson.

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES

The public minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 20 July 2017 were approved.

4. BANK JUNCTION IMPROVEMENTS: EXPERIMENTAL SAFETY SCHEME

The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment concerning the allocation of funding in connection with the Bank Junction Improvements Experimental Scheme.

Members express concern about the increase in cost. They also felt that it was not clear how the additional £208k requested to cover staff costs would be spent.

Reference was made to the income generated from the fines levied on prohibited vehicles entering the area and Members questioned whether the funds would be allocated to the On Street Parking Reserve (OSPR). A Member commented that it would be helpful if in future requests for increased budgets were also be accompanied by details of the position of the current budget.

Reference was also made to feedback which had been received from taxi drivers about it not being clear how far down into the area taxis were allowed to travel.

The Project Manager was heard in support of the report. She explained that the Bank Junction Experimental project was unique and that it was complex. Therefore, it had been difficult to gauge the budget for the project. She advised that the distribution of the income generated from fines would be the subject of a separate report. The Deputy Chamberlain clarified that any income allocated to the OSPR was reported annually, but that allocations from the fund were made throughout the year.

A Member reiterated his concerns that there was insufficient detail on exactly how the additional funds being requested would be spent and suggested that the approval of the allocation of the additional resources be delegated to the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairmen and Deputy Chairmen of the Resource Allocation and Projects Sub-Committees pending the provision of further information. Members supported the suggestion.

RESOLVED – that the approval of the allocation of the additional resources (£208,306) be delegated to the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairmen and Deputy Chairmen of the Resource Allocation and Projects Sub-Committees pending the provision of more detailed information on how it was intended the money would be spent.

5. **DESIGNATION OF FUNDS FOR BRIDGING DIVIDES, CITY BRIDGE TRUST GRANTS PROGRAMME 2018-2023**

The Sub-Committee considered a joint report of the Chief Grants Officer and the Chamberlin concerning the Trust's new five year funding strategy *Bridging*

Divides and the governance arrangements for the 2018-2023 grants programme.

The Deputy Chamberlain drew attention to the table at paragraph 7 of the report and to the impact of the proposals, relating to the strategy for the London Wall Buildings (being considered later on the agenda) on the funds for the new Grants Programme.

The Deputy Chairman advised that the role of the Sub-Committee was to determine the quantum of the funds for the Programme and, therefore, questioned the purpose of recommendation (b). He also referred to the role of the City Bridge Trust (CBT) in determining to whom grants were awarded. He expressed concern about the City Corporation's use of charitable funds for purposes other than that specified. The Sub-Committee was reminded that the role of Trustee of the Bridge House Estates Charity was invested in the Court of Common Council and not the CBT. Legal opinion had been sought previously and it had been confirmed that the Court had the ability to determine how the resources were spent.

It was suggested that a paper clarifying the matter be submitted. The Sub-Committee supported this. It also supported the establishment of the new Programme and noted the comments made about the Court being able to determine how any surplus generated by the programme was spent.

RESOLVED - That:-

- it be recommended to the Policy and Resources Committee that a designated fund be established for Bridge House Estates (1035628) out of the charity's unrestricted funds and from the income surplus in order to maintain and support the bridges for the new five-year 'Bridging Divides' grants programme 2018-2023; and
- 2. a report clarifying the position with regard to the use of any surplus funds be submitted to a future meeting of the Policy and Resources Committee.

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT There were no urgent items.

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

9 - 133 and 7

Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda

9. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

The non-public minutes of the Sub-Committee meeting held on 20 July 2017 were approved.

10. POLICE ACCOMMODATION STRATEGY: GENERAL UPDATE REPORT

The Sub-Committee considered and agreed a joint report of the City Surveyor, the Chamberlain and the Commissioner of the City of London Police concerning the progress of the Police Accommodation Strategy.

11. 1/5 LONDON WALL BUILDINGS EC2 - STRATEGY REPORT

The Sub-Committee considered and approved a report of the City Surveyor concerning the strategy for dealing with the asset management of 1-5 London Wall Buildings.

12. SECURITY PROGRAMME

The Sub-Committee considered and approved a Gateway 1-2 report of the Director of the Built Environment concerning the programme of security measures including Hostile Vehicle Mitigation (HVM) and the creation of a dedicated team to oversee its delivery.

13. PROJECT FUNDING UPDATE

The Sub-Committee considered and agreed a report of the Chamberlain concerning the provision of funding to enable eight projects to proceed as follows:-

- Conversion of Disused Office in the Barbican
- Conversion of The Turret in the Barbican
- 4/14 Tabernacle Street
- **CRM System**
- **Bunhill Fields**
- Lord Mayor's State Coach
- Pipe Subways at Snow Hill and Holborn Viaduct
- HR Integrated Time Management and E-expenses system

The approval of the additional funding for the Bank Junction Experimental Scheme was delegated to the Town Clerk in consultation with the Chairmen and Deputy Chairmen of the Sub-Committee and the Projects Sub-Committee pending the provision of further information.

14. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no urgent items.

The meeting ended at 12.50pm
 Chairman

Contact Officer: Angela Roach

tel. no.: 020 7332 3685

angela.roach@cityoflondon.gov.uk